Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 03:17 PM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: May-June 2008 Am Min online; June deadlines

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The May-June 2008 (v. 93 n. 5-6) American Mineralogist is online.

If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to:
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and want to access the journal on GeoScienceWorld
(GSW), go to:
<http://msa.minsocam.org/geoscienceworld.html?p=1>

or see it on the MSA website at:
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2008/MJ08.html>
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[2] In the midst of deciding on a mineralogy textbook for next year? Consider MSA’s Mineralogy and Optical
Mineralogy written by M. Darby Dyar and Mickey E. Gunter and illustrations and animations by Dennis Tasa

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/DGTtxt/>.
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A reminder of several MSA deadlines in the next 3 weeks:

[1] June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for 2009 MSA awards and honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award,
and Fellows. More information and nomination procedures on the MSA home page <http://www.minsocam.org/>.
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[2] Research grant proposals are due June 1. More information and application information:

Kraus Crystallography
<http://www.minsocam.org/MS A/Awards/Crystallography Award.html>

Mineralogy/Petrology
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Min_Pet Award.html>
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[3] If you have a comment on the proposed MSA Policy Statement about natural history collections, or wish to see
comments that have been made, go to <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/policy.html?action=preservation> before May 31.
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[4] June 3 is the abstract deadline for the GSA Annual Meeting in Houston, Texas, USA
<https://www.acsmeetings.org/2008/>.
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[5] If you plan to attend one of the Goldschmidt 2008 field trips, the Registration cut-off is June 1, 2008
<http://www.goldschmidt2008.org/>.

end of message
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